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RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 

 
REQUEST FOR BIDS    

RM-184034 

VEHICLE WASH PIT SLUDGE REMOVAL DISPOSAL  

 

 

Below are the New Jersey Turnpike Authority’s responses to inquiries received with respect to the above-

referenced Request for Bid (“RFB”). 

 

Responses to Inquiries: 

 

1. Who is the incumbent and what are the incumbent rates? 
                    a.   The incumbent is CEMCO Inc., Hainesport, NJ. 
                    a.   The incumbent rates for all the locations are a unit price of 2.60. 

 

2. What disposal facility is the incumbent using? 
                  a.   We are unable to provide that information. 

 
3. Is there any grit in the wash tanks? 

      a.   Yes, there is grit in the tanks. 
 

4. Are the wash pits easily accessible as in can a truck pull up to the tank or is there many hose 
lengths needed? 

a. As covered in the site visit, the building is open at both ends. 
 

5. How deep are the tanks? 
a. The tanks are 6’ deep. 

 
6. Are the tanks indoors? If so, what is the overhead clearance? 

a. The overhead clearance is 13’. 
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7. Set up, power-wash, transport, TEST and admin costs; is this section being done while the pit 

is being vacuumed out? 
a. We will provide a firehouse and water at every location. Other equipment, labor, 

testing and documentation is the responsibility of the vendor. 
 
 

 

 

 
No Other Changes.  All Other Data Remains in Effect. 

 

         

   Very truly yours, 

    
Janet L. Rzepka, Director 

           PMM Department 


